OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOeN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

XXX 1980
Sept. 24, 1964

Harper 1 Coupany
904 Higlower Bldg.

Oklahow City, Okla.

Gentleen:

A packs leakage retest on your Sarkeys No. 1 located in Unit G of Sec.
28, T-1-S, R-37-E indicated communication and this office directed you
to reyir this communication by letter dated July 6, 1964. To date
nothiy has been received in this office to indicate that the repairs
have den mads or that work has commenced on this well.

Sincecommunication is known to exist in this well bore, it will be
necegary that the well be shut in until the communication is repaired.
I amtherefore notifying your transporters that the allewnble for both
soney in this well has been cancelled. When the communication has been
ired and a new packer leakage test for the well has been filed, the

repa
allewsbles will be reinstated.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

NR/me
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